






# Ovidiu George Mihet

Lawyer with 20+ years of legal experience, strong managerial background and a disruptive, innovative approach. Collaborative leader with a focus on team dynamics, transparency and professional development. On the mission to empower every person and every organization to achieve more.

 0727377785

 ovidiu.mihet@mhlawyers.ro

 www.mhlawyers.ro

## DEFINING TRAITS:

**CREATIVE & INNOVATIVE**  
**STRONG COMMUNICATOR**  
**PEOPLE-ORIENTED**  
**STRATEGIC**  
**PERFORMANCE-ORIENTED**  
**STRONG SENSE OF HUMOR**

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2018 – PRESENT

### MANAGING PARTNER

Mihet si Asociatii SCP | MH Lawyers

*Fields of Activity:* Commercial & Business Law, Agriculture, Transport & Railway Systems, Renewable Energies and Digital Assets.

2016 – 2018

### CEO

Remarul 16 Februarie SA

Company listed on the AeRO market, BVB. Managed teams of 330 employees.

2011 – 2016

### MANAGING PARTNER

Hodos Mihet si Asociatii

*Fields of Activity:* Commercial & Business Law, Transport & Railway Systems, Renewable Energies

2008 – 2011

### SENIOR LAWYER

Cabinet individual de avocatura Ovidiu George Mihet

2007 – 2008

**LEGAL PROJECT MANAGER**

Energy Holding SRL

*Fields of Responsibilities:* Acquisitions & construction of energy production facilities.

2006 – 2007

**LAWYER**

Bostina si Asociatii

2004 – 2006

**LAWYER**

Buzaianu si Asociatii

2001 – 2004

**LAWYER**

Cabinet de Avocatura Sorin George Botez

2001 – 2004

**JUNIOR LAWYER**

Cabinet de Avocatura Ion Rotaru

**OTHER CURRENT  
ROLES**

---

2021 – PRESENT

**MEMBER OF THE APPEAL COMMISSION**

The Romanian Basketball Federation

2018 – PRESENT

**MEMBER IN THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS**

Remarul 16 Februarie SA

**EDUCATION**

---

2018 – 2019

**COACHING, PLEIADE SCHOOL. ANC CERTIFIED COACH.**

2005 – 2009

**LAW UNIVERSITY, BABES BOLYAI**

1990 – 1994

**MATH & PHYSICS, THEORETICAL HIGH SCHOOL PETRU  
MAIOR, OCNA MURES**